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TO:


Metropolitan Park District Board Commissioners
FROM:

Robert Eaton, Project Coordinator
DATE:

November 4, 2011
SUBJECT:
$250,000 MPD CIP Short List

ISSUE

Utilizing $250,000 from the Bridge Loan to pay for some of the essential CIP work needed at the pool.

BACKGROUND

Attachment A is a short list of recommend CIP items that should be done as soon as possible using the $250,000 Bridge Loan money.  The items are broken into two categories, 1) new code  requirements and 2) necessary HVAC system work.

DISCUSSION

A new code will be in effect next year requiring complete independent access to the water for all patrons.  The Tukwila Pool currently does not meet this code and two new fully automatic and independent chair lifts need to be purchased and installed to be compliant with this new code.

Second, the HVAC system is suffering in many areas (as seen on the pool tours) and needs significant repair and replacement.  The majority of the HVAC work can be completed with this $250,000 CIP money except for some boiler work.  All pumps, Variable Frequency Drive Motors, and associated plumbing can be installed at the same time replacing the current worn out system.  Then when the remaining boiler work is completed (as energy efficiency work) the new boiler(s) can be tied directly into the already installed new plumbing.

The HVAC controls currently have minor or no control over the different zones so replacing these now is necessary.  This work goes hand in hand with the new heating system plumbing too.

Both the code and HVAC work that are completed now will still be utilized with the additional future CIP work that will be bonded for. 
RECOMMENDATION

The Board is being asked to consider at the November 14, 2011 MPD Board Meeting, to approve the budget with $250,000 allotted for CIP Work to happen as soon as possible.

ATTACHMENTS

MPD CIP Short List dated 11-4-11
M:\Aquatics\MPD 2011\Capital Improvement Projects\Info Memo CIP Short List (11-4-11) - DRAFT.doc

[image: image1.jpg]